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Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included. The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner to select.
E-Procurement Guidelines (Section 2.4.1)

1. Does your company agree to the guidelines set forth in section 2.4.1 of the RFP document? Required yes/no answer and if yes provide explanation and indicate if attachments are included.
Ordering & Invoicing (Section 2.4.2)

The state currently contracts directly with the tire manufacturer; therefore, all invoices are from the manufacturer not a retail location. The state is interested in an efficient and effective ordering system. Please provide any alternative solutions that would be beneficial to the state in your responses to the following invoicing questions. 

1. Please list your company's Indiana retail locations that will be available for ordering and purchasing tires and tire-related services. Please note which locations can provide the tire-related services requested.  
2. The state intends to contract with a tire manufacturer; therefore, invoices shall be from the tire manufacturer not the retail location. Describe how the ordering and invoice process will be managed for purchases made through a retail location. How will your company ensure prices are accurate for market basket items and all other items where the discount off list percentage applies?

3. For all other orders not placed through a retail location, does your company have the ability to implement a “punch-out” catalog of tires and tire-related services? A punch-out catalog is a supplier hosted catalog that can be accessed via the State's e-procurement system so that buyers can browse and add items to a shopping cart on the supplier hosted site and then be returned to the State e-procurement site to complete the purchase. If yes, please respond to the additional questions below:

· Please provide a detailed description of all “punch-out” catalog functionality currently available and actively being used with current customers. 
· Is your company able to display in-stock/out-of-stock status online for Market Basket items?  
· Does your company’s on-line ordering system require individual user login and password?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.  If yes, please provide details of approval process and procedure.
· Does your company’s on-line ordering system allow buyers to create user specific order templates to simplify re-ordering?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
· Please provide specific examples of successfully implemented “punch-out” catalogs with your current customers.   

4. Describe the process your company uses to update and maintain catalog data. How often are updates needed? Please specify if your company intends to use a punch-out or Excel spreadsheet to maintain the catalog items. 
5. How would your company notify the State of any changes in model number or item descriptions that occur, even if a SKU or manufacturer number does not change?
6. What audit methodology does your company propose for the State and the supplier to use on an ongoing basis to ensure accuracy of invoice charges and any price increases/decreases as the catalog is updated?
7. The State of Indiana would like to submit returns, to the local supplier, of overstocked tires and tires that are obsolete to our fleet, on a quarterly basis, if necessary. The State would like to see return credits, support, and problem resolution from Manufacturer Corporate, rather than dealing with the local supplier. The return process would have to be applicable statewide at any Indiana Maintenance location needing to return overstocked tires, and tires that are obsolete to our fleet. Please explain how your company intends to deal with returns of overstocked and obsolete tires, from the State.
Shipping & Delivery (Section 2.4.3)

1. Define your standard delivery time frame for market basket items and all other items available through the catalog offered to the state.  

2. Please describe how your company intends to optimize shipping and delivery to the state.
3. Please describe in detail all processes and solutions your company can provide in resolving backorders.
Account Management & Reporting (Section 2.4.4)
1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  
2. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
3. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.
4. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  
Implementation (Section 2.4.5)

1. What is your company's proposed timeline for implementation, citing specific dates and deadlines for your major implementation plan tasks?
2. Please give an example of a recent post-implementation success where Respondent serviced an account similar to the State.
Warranty (Section 2.4.6)

1. Provide a thorough explanation of the warranty of all tires and tire-related services. 
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